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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

h h
From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 3:34 PM
To: ‘Tan Kah Leong'; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Cc: sur@Ikkauto.com; ‘Claims Dept of CTI'
Subject: TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR YP 8264Y (SNM19D205658)
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for YP 8264Y after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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View Sent Message

This mail is associated with :

YP8264Y (SNM19D205658/PC6965X/TKL)
[PC6965X]
TP
011 FOODS PTE LTD
Nov 17 2019 10:00AM
[PC6965X)
Cheng Auto Bodywaorks

| Resendf View Recipients [ Print Message! Delete Message ] Forward l - T -

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 27/02/2020 15:35 PM.
To KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com
Subject YP 8264Y

{Dear Sir/Mdm,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for YP 8264Y after some attempts to inform the workshop to present the vehicle.

[DOCUMENTS suMMARY » -
There are no documents.
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

' CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

L Case Notiﬁeéu Est Submitted Ad]_Assngned | - A‘;J Rpt Adj SmeittEd i Irn‘smkumléa Sta_tu_s .
27 Nov 2019 27 Nov 2019 28 Nov 2019 | ;New Assignment
i sendback est || 18:02 14115 | | cancel Case |
$$8,100.00 Assign | |

Main

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Reference

Claim Details

Documents

| | Insured: )
| | Main Claimant:

| PC6965X, Co. Reg. No.

: 0

Co. Reg. No.: 200107554R

| vehicle Reg. No.:

0JJ FOODS PTELTD,

YP8264Y

! Date of Loss:

17/11/2019 10:00 - :59
[22 Months and 20 Days From LTA
Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type:

TP/

|SNM19D205658/PC6965X/TK ' Policy/Cover Note No.:

L

DMB1SN15251715000
(Comprehensive)

Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured):

| Policy No. (Claimant):

18-MU013235-R01

| PC6965X

| Excess:

540.00

Repairer:

| Cheng Auto Bodyworks (HQ) 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, 627607 Pioneer - Tel: 6631 0707

; Handling Insurer:

| China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - ||
|638%6193] |
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 6111

Adj Asg. Remarks:

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt d
' Dear Sirs We refer to above matter. Please assist to arrange for PRS survey
you.

| | ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All ] Compose Case Mail !

| There are no mail for this case.
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